## **MEETING**Tuesday, Aug 15,



## MINUTES 2023 @2:00pm

## **BELMONT POLICE EOC ROOM**

- Call To Order 1400hrs
- Self-Introductions See attached attendance
- Approval of May & June 2023 Meeting Minutes -- Motion to approve and seconded. Minutes approved for May & June of 2023 as written.
- <u>Guest Speaker</u> Pamela Estes with SMCO Human Trafficking Program Coordinator (power point also in attachments) For training inquiries, contact Pamela at: <u>pestes@smcgov.org</u>



Guest Speaker Power Point-Human Trafficki

- <u>President's Report Ken Chetcuti Reminder to check in with EDI/compliance reports</u>
- Vice President's Report Rob Chinca Not present nothing to report
- Treasurer's Report -Alexis Garcia-Dawson

Checking: \$5,266.36 Savings: \$53.24

- <u>Chief's Report</u> Chief Munsey Fire Districts have done an audit on 9-1-1 transfer times finding discrepancies which is being looked at. May possibly need a software update or further dispatch training. Also being reviewed with the Commander's group.
- County Commander's Report Captain Glasgo Nothing to report
- CSM Liaison –
- <u>Skyline College Liaison</u> Steve Aurilio Not present Update via email Nothing to report
- San Mateo County Communications Managers Association Joey Williamson Submitted recommendation to the pursuit protocol changes to the Commander's group & will be moved to the Chief's group. DV protocol will be reviewed next with the new board.
- San Mateo Basic Academy- Darrell Burton not present

- South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Center Steve Famalett Reservations & payments for courses are now only online.
  - -Driver Training Instructor course availability Sept 11-15
  - -Fingerprint course Oct 2-6 in Milipitas
- <u>Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training</u> Not present
- <u>EPA</u> Heather Mulligan-Gonzalez -- Pacific Grove PD is hosting two 4-hour sessions of wellness and resiliency training led by Tacmobility on Tuesday September 19. The class called Controlling the Mind and the Machine. It's an education and mobility course and resiliency training.

This class is phenomenal and it's only 4 hours, and participants will receive 4 CPT's for attending. Here is the promo: https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=Sv83-XUS0aY

Here is the class flyer:

https://tacmobility.org/events/pacificgrove

Sample stretch from the class:

https://www.youtube.com/shorts/71DS zHwVpY

Here is a link to their website:

https://tacmobility.org/

- New/Old Business None
- Action Items None

## Roundtable –

Giovanni Perez (Brisbane PD) Discussed extended booking process at the jail. Ken Chetcuti advised some issues have been worked out and the jail is now to accept clearance letters from a hospital to incarcerate.

Steve Famalett (South Bay)

Registration can be done for multiple officers, but one at a time and request that the agency be billed.

Please follow up with the automatic email you receive to request your agency be billed. If you did not charge the registration you can mail a check to South Bay or request to use agency credit if you have an account with us.

Both of these options avoid the additional registration fee if processed by credit card.

Driving Instructor training class in Salinas on 9/11 was high speed. There are still two spots open.

Dom Gamboa (Broadmoor PD/Savage Training)
Auditor for POST – if your agency is subject to an audit, contact Dom to assist. He will also be reviewing FTO programs for some agencies.

Scott Olcese (San Mateo PD) --POST Portal is up and running. -Hosting several upcoming courses (see attached flyers)

Jennifer Frew (Atherton) – Hosting FTO course (see attached flyer)

Tiffany Jordan (Belmont PD) – Hosting Taser Instructor & Update course Nov 13, 2023 (see attached flyer)

- Meeting Adjournment 1511hrs
- Next meeting Sept 19, 2023 @ 1400hrs // Zoom link will be sent closer to date

Respectfully submitted by: Tiffany Jordan